chaitanya - Gtaxfile

From: Hema - Gtaxfile [hema@gtaxfile.com]

Sent: 07 April 2022 00:16

To: ‘chaitanya - Gtaxfile'

Subject: FW: GTAX FILE LLC - TAX SUMMARY TY 2021
Attachments: SUMMARY LETTER.pdf

From: Shravani - Gtaxfile [mailto:shravani@gtaxfile.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2022 12:25 AM

To: YAMANIL.MOHITHA@GMAIL.COM

Cc: 'Sruthi'; hema@gtaxfile.com

Subject: GTAX FILE LLC - TAX SUMMARY TY 2021

Hi Mohitha,
Greetings from GLOBAL TAX!

Please find the attached Tax Summary for TY 2021

NAME:MOHITHA YAMANI

TAX SUMMARY FOR THE TY-2021

TAX REFUND
PARTICULARS BEFORE PLANNING AFTER PLANNING PLANNING BENEFIT

s S s
FEDERAL (406.00) 1,882.00 2,288.00

s S S
STATE - 1A (63.00) 689.00 | 752.00

s S s
TOTAL (469.00) 2,571.00 3,040.00

NR RETURN
s

ACTC -

Disclaimer : Stimulus payments are subject to IRS approval.

PLANNING : $8488
W2 INCOME :
$83,593.

Refer Your Friends/Colleagues & Get $10 Per Referral...

Please feel free to reach us on the below coordinates for more information on our above
services. Also, we will be pleased to serve your referrals and honor with $10 per paid client.

1




Thanks in advance for your business and referrals.

Thanks & Regards,
Shravani,
Sr. Tax Reviewer,

Email: shravani@gtaxfile.com

Website: www.gtaxfile.com




